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Ms Donna Scott
Directorate of Legal Services
Central Services Agency

25 Adelaide Street
BELFAST
BT2 8FH

16 January 2004

LUCY CRAWFORD, DECEASED

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 15 January enclosing the report
of Dr Jenkins. I am forwarding a copy of his report to Murnaghan & Fee solicitors
and Dr Sumner. Also I . will arrange for a witness summons to be served on him as I
would wish to receive his evidence at the inquest. I note he is available on 19
February and I am happy that he should attend on that date only.

The family have requested that Dr Malik of Erne Hospital is called to give evidence.
In the first instance I should be grateful if you would arrange to obtain a statement

from him for me to consider.

Yours sincerely

J L LECKEY |
H M CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST




